From: Scott Cooper

To: Emily Bremer; James R. Schufreider; Matt Wiener; Allan Eustis
Cc: Frances Limon

Subject: FW: June 7 Event

Date: Monday, May 13, 2013 8:26:56 AM
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Hi Emily & Matt, Jim & Allan,

Here is the updated flyer describing venue (House Judiciary), but not yet address.

Glad to hear of your outreach plan! Perhaps we can all discuss later this week —

next two days are not good for me, but on both Wed (15”‘) and Friday (17”‘), 10-
11 or 3-5 would be good.

Best

Scott

From: Emily Bremer
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 7:57 AM

To: Scott Cooper (scooper@ansi.org)
Cc: Matt Wiener; Megan Kindelan (MKindelan@acus.gov)

Subject: July 7 Event

Scott,

Now that we have a venue and finalized date, | wanted to touch base about our

promotion efforts for the June 7t Hill event. Are we going to be using a finalized
version of the attached draft flyer that you previously distributed? When it's final,
would you please send us the revised version?

We will get started on promoting the event today. We have previously discussed
strategy, but if you'd like to revisit our plan, please let us know.
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The U.S. Public-Private Standardization System:

A Critical Tool for a Strong Economy and Nation

Join us for a dialogue on the benefits of the  :  Speakers
U.S. public-private  standardization  system m S. Joe Bhatia, President and CEO,

and how the consensus process can help in the American National Standards
development of solutions to public policy issues - Institute (ANSI)
before Congress. Topics will include: :m Paul R. Verkuil, Chairman, Administrative

_ Conference of the United States (ACUS)
B Incorporation by reference

Third lobal b chai = George Arnold, Director, Standards
) ireparly globa’ supply chain Coordination Office, National Institute

m Cybersecurity authentication of Standards and Technology (NIST)
. Advanced manufacturing - A question-and-answer period will follow.
w Smart Grid :  Brown bag lunch will be provided.

Friday, June 7, 2013 = 11:30 a.m. - 1:30 p.m. = House Judiciary

This will be a widely attended event. Pre-registration is not required.

Please direct inquiries to Scott Cooper, scooper@ansi.org
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I'm so pleased that we're going to be able to forward with this!

Best,

Emily Schleicher Bremer | Attorney Advisor
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